
1NITED NATIONS 

CO NOMIC 
.ND 

AL d./ 
E/ICEF/SR.95 
14 Ma.y 1952 

OCIAL COU~JCIL 
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

CON'rENTS: 

Chairman: 
Members: 

52-5402 

UNITED NATIONS IN';rERNATIONAL CHILDr'1EN' S EMERGENCY FUND 
EXECUTIVE BOARD 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE NINETY-FIFTH MEETING 
Held a.t Headquarters, New York · 

on Thursday, 24 April 1952, a.t 2.45 p.m. 

' ' 

Report of the_ Committee on Administrative BlJ,dget on its 
Thirteenth Sesaion (E/lCEF/R.341) 
Report of Executive Board Committee on Consultative Status 
for NGO Committee on UNICEF (E/ICEF/R.338) 
Reports to ECOSOC and Social Commission 
Other Business 

Mrs. SINCLAIR Canada 
Mr. PEACHEY Australia 
Mr. WOULBROUN Belgium 
~. DUARTE Brazil 
Mr .. PEIRIS Ceylon 
Mr. TSAO China 
Dr. DAVALOS Ecuador 
Dr .• DEBRE France 
Mr .• PES!-1A.ZOGLOU · · Greece 
Mr. RAJAN India 
Miss SODmDJO Indonesia. 



HembErs: (continued) 
Mr. KHALIDY 
Hr. B.AROR 
Hr. MONTINI 
Mr. DAVIN 
Hr. HOLGUIN de LA VALLE 
Hr. GATICIA 
Hr .• LINDT 
Dr .• . DAENGSVANG 
Hr. KRIVITSKI 
}.U". ANDE...1SON 

M~.as LENROOT ) 
Miss Im\NORAN) · 
Mr.. ~'ORTEZA 

Mr. PLEIC 

Iraq 
Israel 
Italy 
New Zealand 
·Peru 
Philippines 
Switzerland 
Thailand. 

,.· 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 
United Kingdom of Great Britain 

and Northern Ireland 
United States of America 
Uruguay 
Yugoslavia 

~epresentatives of specialized agencies: 
l•ir. MAIIDAVI International Labour Organisation (ILO) 
Dr. WORK ) Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO) 
Hiss TSONGAS) 
Dr. KAUL World Health Organization (WHO) 

United Nations Secretariat: 
Miss KAHN 

lniTCEF Administration: 
}.U". PATE 
Mr. HEYWARD 

Mr. BORDERS 
Dr. BORCIC 
Mr. SCHMITTLINGER 
Hr .• SABIN 
Hr. DAVEE 
Mr. EGGER 

Mr. KEENY 

Mr. CHARNOW 

Department of Social Affairs 

Exec4tive Director 
Deputy Executive Director 
Chief Executive Officer 
Medical Advi.sor 
Programme Co-ordinator 
Hilk Conservation Co-ordinator 
Director, Latin America Regional Office 
Director, Europe and Eastern Mediterranean 
Regional Office 

Director, Asia Regional Office 
Secretary of the Board 

/REPORT 



r:. 

E/!CEF /SF. ·95 
Page ' · 

REPORT OF THE COM:-iiTTEE ON Aim:NIB'IRATIVE BUDGET ON ITS mm'l'EENTB SESSION 
(E/I~El''/R- . 341) .: ~ · .:·.··· 

Mr. KB'ALIDY (Iraq) (Chair~ of the cOrimittee on Administrative BUdeet) 

said, in presenting the report of the Committee on Administrative Budget . __ ·; 
(E/ICEF/R.;4l) 1 that pe.ragraph 19 of the report concerning t}le r~comnenda.ti.~n for 
the estab~isbment of a 1952 Greeting Qa.rd Fund, required the Bo~' s approval. 

·;,·.• . ·: •·.-

Miss LENROOT (united States of .M.erica), .c~fltiii.g ~n the refe:r.te_nce .,of' 
the Board of Auditors to procurement services for the agencies a%ld government~ 1 •· 

felt that while there might be no objections to the procurement _division of .UNICEF 
performing such seryices for other agencies of the United Nations, 1 t was doubtful 
whether UNICEF should Undertake such serVices _for governm8Jlt~. The UntieQ.-. St.atee . . . . •' . -
delegation therefore ~eaerved the fight to raise tbe question at the ·appropriate 
time when the auditors' report was conaiqered either in ECOSOC or the. Gener~ · · . · 
Assembly. 

. . ·· " · .• 

Mr. BORDERS (Chief Executive Officer) explained that the question of 
general procurement · for goVe~nta did not arise, since services of that kind 

. . - . . 
had been performed for governments only in connexion wlth toe c&rrying out of 
-tniTCEF-assisted progrS.!IIIIles which required goverm.ients to . provide ce~ sup~ii,es . .. . . . . . 

U1 ·fulfilment ·of their commi tmerita. ' The Funa.' was now fulfilling ;procurement 
commitments already made to govermuents and had at pres-~t no plans tor furtber 
procurement Of that ~xceptional char~ter. 

. . . : - ; : 

Paragrapbs 18 and 19 were aaroved. 
~e report as a !_bole vas !firoved. · -. 

REPORT OF EXECUTIVE BO.ARD COMMITTEE ON CONSULTATIVE STA'IUS FOR NGO COMMIT!'EE 
ON UNICEJ' (E/ICEF/R.338) 

. ..... :. ,., . 

Tbe CHAmMAN aa.id that tbe Board would recall ' t~t at its i~t ~es~i~n .· 
it bad had a request from the NGO Committee tor conQultative statu, on UNICEF 
whicb had been approved. Fur~r .. coil$\lltations ilad .. been·-held and the NGO 

/ C011111i ttee and 



E/ICEF:/SR/35 Page 4 ... 

Comci ttee .u.~ :tflle : B~ Commi~~ee ha.d . agreed th.&t c:<meul te.t1 ve status shoUld 'be' . ~ ·. ··•· ., . .: . ,. . 

granted to 1nd1vi&.ual orgaaiza.t1ons rath~r than to the Committe.e a.s ~ a - vhole~ 

The report was aEEroved. 
. . ' ' 

REPORTS TO ECOSOC 'AJm 'sociAL .Ca4MISSION 
: :: ··: 

... _; . 

. ~ --' '· .· : .~e 'CHAIRMAN· ~aid that it had been suggested that an tntroduetory · 
statement might be added to the report giv~~ an outline of the present state of 
-;:the., Fw!.d·':.S ·won. , .· If the Board agreed to that the Administration might be aake~ 
to. prepare sueh:;a.. statement. 

:. : ·' . . . . ~t· was' a.s;:eed. 
' ~ · :· ;; · j :,. • ;A dratti!lg Col!IIDittee eotl)posed of the Vioe~Cbairmen a.nt the ·Chairman of 

. , .. ;t~~;.: Pl!t.og?;'a!me ; Committee w.s appointed.. 

OTHER· BUSINESS · 
.· .. ·. 

Translation of UNICEF documents 
. ,: 

. The 'cnAJ:Rt~.AN rectill.ed that at the p~evious meeting the B,oard. h4d . 
. . . I ' • ', )• - ' , .' . :. ' ' • ' , ' : : \ . ' . ~ ~ ; • , - . 

expre'eeed. dissatisfaction at the delay ~ the translation of UNICEF documents. 
' • ' . I t • • . . ' • ~ :.. .; • • • 

'!'her~: 'had. been a marked improvement 1n t~t rea~et at the present session &rld ehe 
:fel:t>tb~· Boar\i." should recognize: th~· r~:ct t~t an ettort had been mad$ to me~t ita . . . . . . .. ··,,. :···] • . . 
wislie~ ,, aithough t he goal Jl.ad not yet . been r ea.che"'. . . . . . . . 

.. -: . --:.-. . ' . . ~ . 

Eleet1on to fill vacaney on UNICEF/WHO Joiht :6b~1ttee 6n H~a.ltb. Poliey 

The CHAIRMAN B\186ested th&t. Mr. ~~ Paiva Leite (Brazil) should be 
invited to fill the vaeaney. 

Mr. DUARTE (Brazil) would prefer Mr. de Paiva Leite, who had been unable 
to attend the meeting, to re.ply himself• 

.. • . ;, . . . . C· . ., . . · ' •• ; ·• · . .... • -~ .. . . 
( ' . ··.· .. ~ :." : . 

. . The CifAIRMAN ao~l~~t~:~ ~~ Bar?r (Israel;) ~- an &lt~rnc.te. · · 
~ Board dee1ded to invite Mr. d$ Paiva Leite (Brazil) to serve aa a 

member of :the Comtnittee and appointed Mr. Ba?or (Isrnel} as an al.ternate. 

/AJ?pointtnent of 

.• • ' 



E/ICF:F:/SR.95 
Page 5 

~PJ20?.ntment of members of the Fund· Rais,ing Coltlmi ttee 
, ' _ 

.Mr. LINDT (Switzerland ) (Chairman of the Programne "Commit'tee) 
announced that the Programme Committee had appointed the representatives of 
Australia, Ceylon and the United States ss members of th-e Fund-Raising Committee 
and . the representatives of Ecuador and India as al ternatee and had decided to 
ask the Board to appoint two JAIHIOara. 

He proposed that the rep:es6ntat1v~s of Israel and Yugoslavia should 
be invited to serve. 

It was so decided. 
Q!san:':..za._~ion of mect.ings of tbe "-eut1•e ~rd ~d the Pro&r.amne Comridttee 

Mr. ANDERSON (United Kingdom) wished to ~e some tentative prop_osals 
for a change in the organizatio~ ot the Beard'o meetings. He emphasized that 
he considered excellent the preeeot condv.ct of the meetings; be would ~~ely 
suggest that a slight alteratiOn -in the t~-t8ble should be tried as an 
experiment. 

In the view of the United Kingdom delegation the drawback to the present 
system fbr· the- ' timing ' of·ineetings was that the Executive Director, the Regional 
Directors end various specialists presented their reports and. expresJed their views 
first in the Programme Committee and s second time before the Executive Bo~d. 
Hence there was a go .•d deal of repetition and, furthermore 1 government representa-

.' tives who had already commented on the reports in the Programme Committee were 
uncertain whether to do ao· again in the .Board, The result was a one-sided 
discussion in the Board since only those -of its members who were not members of thE 
Programme Co~ittee spoke on the substance of_the reports. 

There was also the disadvantage, from the public info;matiQn point of 
view, that the oral presentation of reports in the public meetings of the Executive 
Board was usually less full than in the closed meetings of the Programme Committee. . ' . 

In view of the foregoing considerations he suggested that ~he . meetings 
'-

of the Executive ·Board and the Progrtm:me Con;mittee should be held during t~e same 
week. If that were done, the Board trlght meet ~or example ,on e. Monday morgning and 

/hear the 



E/il:EF/SR.95 
Pfl.ge 6 · 

hear the Executi ~re Director' s report; then 1 on that and. following morzP,ngs 1 hear 
the reports of the Regional Directors and specialists. The Board would 
discuss general policy questions arising out of the reports and pass on the 
reports of the. Committees, leaving that of the Programme Committee to the last. 

In the meantime the Programme Committee would meet in the afternoons, 
beginning on the aPJI:te day as the Board. It would deal with country programmes 
and recommendations and other matters referred to it by the Board, following 
the orc.er in which the Board heard the various statements. 

At the end of the week the Programme Committee would submit its 
report to the Board for a]?proval of the recommendations which had been discussed 
in the Committee. 

The United Kingdom deleGation felt that a time-table on those lines 
would avoid much repetition of debete. It would enable members of the Fund's 
field personnel to ·spend lese time at Headquarters and would also give the 
Headquarters, Administration and Government representatives some time. 

Miss LENROOT (uriited States of America) would like to have. time to 
consider the United Kingdom proposal in detail. She suggested that the 
altered time-table should be tried as an experiment but that the Programme . 
Committee might hold a short ~eeting two or three wee~ in advance o! the Board's 
meeting and hold informal discussions, without necessarily making any specific 
recomnendations. 

Dr. DEBRE (France) appreciated the efforts of the United Kingdom 
representative to improve the procedure in the Programne Committee and in 
the Board, but was unable to form a definite opinion for the time being on 
the positive plan suggested. It might be difficult to co-ordinate the work 
of those bodies frQlll the point of view of' time and, since the duration of a. 
given diocussion could not be known in advance, the adoption of a new method 
might .involve other difficulties and disadvantages. Consideration should be 
given to the fact that some members of the Board bad to come from distant countrie~ 

/The plan 



The p:l...!!."-1 Btlggeated by the United. States representative would be ueaful 
if there vas a gap of several weeks between the sessions of the ProgrtmlllB 
COil!!littee and of the r-oard • . Sensing the tncertaioty of many members, he felt 
that time s~ould be gi-ven forreflection and. that the Board should not adopt 
MJY f1Lal. cocclusior: at the current meeting. 

Mr. EHALIDY (Iraq) was indebted to the United K1nsdom representative 
for his aussestion. No procedure we.s perfect in all respects, ·and members 

I 

of the Board were riGht in try1ns to discover the .· best possible method of work. 

The platl outlined. by the United Kingdom representative had undoubted merits. 
On the other hlllld it might tend to prolong the seastons of the Executive Board; 
the ·:Soard was more likely, f .or -exalllple, to 111eet six days for three hours than 
three -dqs for six hours • . ~ther disadvanta(le, was that the t11o bodies would be 
meetinG in close succession and members of the Board vou14 have' little time to 
digest the work of the Programme CoJilmittee before the Board: itself waa ccmvened. 

Re agreed that the nw!i!bers should be given scm:t time to consider the 

United Kirl@iom plan. 

Mr. RAJAif (lt\dia) remarked that azf3 plan for reducing the amount of 
double d.i scussion ·1n 'United Na tiona· bodies wae welcome. One good effect or the 
United K:l.ngdom euggestion would .be to m.ak:e the discussion of t.J'NICEF activities 
more uniform. On the other hand, it might prolong the length of the Board's 
sessions and · same delegations might be embarrassed 1n mald.n8 their ~l!'lfmts. 
Again, d1sous8ion tended to be freer 1n the closed meetings of the Programme 
Committee • . It misht be possible to continue to hold a lUli ted d1soussion otl 
certain pointe in the ~ Committee. On the whole, he was 1n fa~ur of 
givinG the .United Ki!1gdan plan a trial. 

Mr. ANDERSON. (United Kingd.om) agreed. that there was some ·vee~iatty f.;-1 
the arguments adduced by Mr. Khalidy, but pointed out that, under the proposed 
revised time table, although sixteen members of the Executive Board might have to 
stay a. few days longer in New York, ·.ten others would have to remain several 
days lees. · Re thought that the discussion at public meetings could continue 
to be tree atld infOrmal! as 1 t wa.s at the current meeting. · 

/Mr. BAROR 



E/ICEF j r1P ... 95 Pase a . · 

Mr. BAROR (Ie:-ael) f'elt tllat . :the only b<)dy which would gain i"rom a .. . . . 

trial of' the United Kil:lgdom pla.E. would be the .. :B::xecutiye Board. D.1scuse1on·in the 
. . . '. . ' . . . .' .· 

P:ro~ Committee was fuller and BODle ropreee:ntativee tended to limit themsel-. 
:when pre~ent1ng the s~ reports to ~~ Bo~d. On the other hand, more 
comprehensive Boa.'l::'d meetings '·rould be of good publicity value. 'The main 

. ' 
difficulty vas that the :rcembere of the Programme Co:mnittee would have considerab~ 
more work to Q.o. The Progremne Commit~e might meet about two d.eys before the 

~. . . . . 

Board to conaider ·matt.ere of genara.l policy and. the more regional question~ 
might be reserved. for d1sousa1on 1n the Board. Re a.sreed with the Indian . ·. . . ' 

representative that the United Ki:qgd.Qm auggeetion- should be given a trial. 

Mr. GARCIA (Philippines) felt that it would be of gre~t benefit to 

the Board to hear fuller reports from its own reetri.un rather than abbreViated 
versions of reports originally_ :presented in the Programme Committee. One 
advantage of the United Kingdom suggestion was that it would alleviate the 

'. ,· . . 

present hardship for members of -permanent d.olegatio.ne who atte~ded mornin8 
meetings of the Board, returned to work in their offices d~ing t~e lunch period 
and then had to return to Headquarters for the afternoon meetings of the Board. , 

Mr. HEYWARD (Deputy Executive Director) appreciated the fact that, 
according to the United Kingdom l:)u.ggastion, the field staff members of UNICEF . ' •. 

would stay in New York for a shorter ttme than hitherto and that the calendar 
o_f meetings w~d be more ~ompact. Secondly, 1 t would be poaeible to 
distribute documents to the members of the Board as far in advance as at the 
moment. Thirdly, the suggestion presented no JDB"chanica.l difficulties; . ·the. 
report of the Programme committee would presumably be a short summary of .con• 
elusions reached and the other documen~s submitted would give a detailed aocount 

-~ ' 

of the proJects proposed. If the suggested plan met the convenience of the 
Board, the administration would certainly support it. 

. . - ' . 
Miss LENROOT (United States of America) eJI>lained that she had 

originally visualized a_ bi~r gap between the meetings of the Programme 
Ccmmi ttee end the Board, but, having heard the statement~ of the other 

. ' 

representatives, she agreed that perhape an intervening period of two days . ' . . . •' . 

between the first meetings of the Progrsmme Committee and setting the plan 1n 

opera.t1ou would be sufficient, provided the adm1n:fatra.t1ve arra.ngeme21te eould be 



E/ICJEF/SR.95 
Page 9 

Mr. PIEIC (Yugoslav:f.a) also welcomed the initiative of' the 
Th!!:ted Kingdom reproeentative and felt that his suggestion should put bto 
practice for tha ~ext session oa an experimental basis. 

Dr. DAVAIJjS (Ecuador) suggested that the tJaited K~dolll. and 
UDited States repraoentatives should conf'er with the administration with a 
view to evol·~ing a sui table a.rra.nsement. 

It vaa ag17eeQ. to adopt tf!e I!J-a:n outlined by the United Ki.Mdg!ll 

~Rreae~:t_~ve on an e.!:lJ2r1mepta.l. bae1s, subJect to a:PP:rorriate modif1oat1ona. 

Datn of t.ne OOY-t oee~ion of the Beard 
The CHAIRMAN said the.t1 in the opinion of the Administratior..1 October 

would be the earliest date for submitting further proposals to the Board. That 
would give members, particularly tllose who wished to attend the WHO conference, 
more time to consider their plans. 

Mise m:«OHAN(Unitsd states of America} recalled that, 1n November, 
it bn.d been the general feeling of the Board in Paris that its sessions should 
be fitted into the calendar of United Nations conferences and ~etinge. 

It ·wae e.s;tY!(i t!}at the Executive :Boe.lj. should hold 1te nex_t eeeaion 
.!z:lJihe au·etm of 19521 the date dener.d,ii18 on the oa.lendar of Uni ~d. Natioa 
oonfersncee and on the schedule of the Gene raJ. Aasemb )3 meettnss. 

The meeting rose at 4.25 p~m. 

14/5 :p.m. 


